



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 6, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 26, regarding providing books to the youth centers in the City, please be advised of the following:

Director of Libraries Susan Flannery and Assistant City Manager for Human Services Jill Herold are working on a plan to provide books on a regular basis to the youth centers and will implement the program after July 1, 1994.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 1

S-277

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-Six regarding providing books to
the youth centers in the City.

*for original under all
1994 City manager's Request
145 of 5/2/94*

In City Council,

June 6, 1994

Placed on file